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’ Gary Banes p :
:’:m Lynne Clements &%Jé("e/\’ .............
Ce: Suzie Foulds b
Subject: Re: Referee Check time? Date:  Q/€ /01t
Date: Thursday, 17 March 2022 2:30:00 FM Resolved to putlish Yes / N
Thanks Lynne. Suzie will be able to find a time that works.
Gary Barnes
Secretary

Department of Regional NSW

wwiw.regional.nsw.gov.au

The Department of Regional New South Wales acknowledges that it stands on Country
which always was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional
Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for Elders past, present and
emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included
socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to
our work.

From: Lynne Clements

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 1:27:55 PM

To:Gary Barnes

Subject: Referee Check time?

Good afternoon Gary,

You have been nominated as a referee for John Barilaro. | am hoping that you may be available
for 15 minutes via phone for a referee check with Dr Marianne Broadbent (Managing Partner) at
NGS Global, Melbourne.

Would it be possible for Marianne to call you on Monday 21 March at either 8am or 10am?
Alternatively, Tuesday 22 March, 1:00pm?

I'm happy to liaise with your assistant if you wish to forward my request.

Upon confirmation of a time, | will send through an appointment for your calendar.

Kind regards,

Lynne

Lynne Clements

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS ¢ EURCPE « ASIA PACIFIC v AFRKC A » 141D

LS, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne ViC 3000
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Our Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information vou might provide ta us, how we will
protect it, and how long we will keep it.




From: Gary Barnes

To: “Marianne Broadbent”
Subject: Accepted: Gary Bames | Dr Marianne Bcoadbent, NGS Re: Ref Check 18




From: Marianne Broadbent

To: Gary Barnes

Subject: Gary Bames | Dr Marianne Broadbent Re: Ref Check John Banlaro
Start: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 1:00:00 PM

End: Toesday, 22 Macch 2022 1:15:00 PM

Location: MB to ca¥ Gary )
Manianne Broadbent -

Re. Referee Check for John Banlaso

Kind repards. Lynne Clement< an behalf of Dr Mananne Broadbent Managing Parmer, NGS Globa)

Lynne Ciements
FXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
1.5,175 Collins Swreet. Melbourne VIC 3000
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